

From: <EHUMMERS@HKLAW.COM>
To: <aserafin@fcc.gov>
Date: 5/17/01 2:48PM
Subject: Harris Corporation Experimental License Applications

Hi Tony, This morning Dennis Eng of the FAA NY office called to say that they are processing the Form 7460 for 136.125 and 136.15 MHz and that a determination of no hazard should be issued within a couple of weeks. He asked that I call in in two weeks to follow up and I will.

0155-EX-RR-2000
WB 2 XSO

With regard to the 225-512 MHZ request, the government frequencies are needed to test equipment being supplied by Harris Corporation to the US Air Force under contract number F19628-01-D-0012, DO #0001. Is this e-mail sufficient or do you need a formal letter from me setting forth the contract? Let me know if you need anything further to move the application along. Thanks! Ed

0320-EX-PL-1999
WB 2 XFP

Edward W. Hummers, Jr.
HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP
2099 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 100
Washington, DC 20006-6801
202-457-7145
FAX 202-955-5564
ehummers@hklaw.com

From: <EHUMMERS@HKLAW.COM>
To: <aserafin@fcc.gov>
Date: 5/15/01 3:08PM
Subject: Experimental Radio Service File No. 0324-EX-PL-1999; WB2XFP

Good afternoon Tony, I am following up our telephone conversation of last month and check on the status of the above referenced Harris Corporation application for experimental authorization on 225-512 MHz. In light of the FAA e-mail I forwarded to your office by my letter of April 4, can the application be granted? I am trying to get these old matters out of the way so that we can start with a clean slate. Thanks for your help. Ed

Edward W. Hummers, Jr.
HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP
2099 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 100
Washington, DC 20006-6801
202-457-7145
FAX 202-955-5564
ehummers@hklaw.com

From: <EHUMMERS@HKLAW.COM>
To: <Dennis.Eng@faa.gov>
Date: 5/15/01 12:11PM
Subject: FW: Experimental frequencies at Rochester, NY

Dear Mr. Eng:

On April 24, I filed a Form 7460-1 with the Eastern Region requesting a determination of no hazard for the use of the frequencies 136.125 and 136.15 on the tower already studied and cleared as a receive-only tower. The application to license those frequencies for experimental use has been pending for some time at the FCC awaiting clearance by the FAA. Mario was kind enough to clear those frequencies, as set forth below. Will you please advise me of the status of requested determination of no hazard. Harris is most anxious to continue its experimental testing of avionic radios on those frequencies.

Thanks for your help. Ed Hummers

Edward W. Hummers, Jr.
HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP
2099 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 100
Washington, DC 20006-6801
202-457-7145
FAX 202-955-5564
ehummers@hklaw.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Mario CTR Jimenez [mailto:Mario.CTR.Jimenez@faa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 1:43 PM
To: Dennis.Eng@faa.gov
Cc: HUMMERS, EDWARD (X77145)
Subject: Experimental frequencies at Rochester, NY

Hi Dennis,

136.125 and 136.15 have been set aside to support Harris Corporation (thru Ed Hummers) request for two VHF frequencies. The RTR site is at Rochester, NY (see NG records for the site). This site constitutes a renewal of the operations at Fishers, Ontario (NY) that expired last October.

A no hazard determination was made, but for a receive-only tower (Study 00-AEA-3153-OE). A new determination must be made for the facility, as Harris intends to transmit on both of the above frequencies.

Please let me know as soon as you get a determination. I have notified Mr. Hummers of his need to request the frequency authorizations from the FCC.

By
the way, I have been told that this tower
supports the above two frequencies ONLY. I ran the model on both
frequencies,
and the only conflict is a cosite failure against each other, since the two
frequencies are closer than 500 kHz. The user will deconflict their
operation.

Mario

CC: <Mario.CTR.Jimenez@faa.gov>, <aserafin@fcc.gov>